Priscilla Mason / Purchasing Manager @

CLARK COUNTY

INVITATION to BID #2802
PUBLIC SERVICE CENTER 15t FLOOR INTERIOR WINDOW FILM PROJECT
BID INQUIRY LOG
UPDATED: NOVEMBER 12, 2025

QUESTION

ANSWER

Do we want this anchored?

Yes, we this taped and anchored. We need to
spec out 3M IPA or Dow Corning 995.

Does the installer need to be certified?

To be able to warranty this work and product, the
installer must be 3M certified.

Who will remove the window blinds and door
hardware?

Clark County will have technicians there to work
with the contractor in removing and re-installing
these items.

Who will remove cubicles for access to windows?

Clark County will have technicians there to work
with the contractor in moving and replacing any
cubicles and other items that need to be moved.

How high do you want it to go when there are
canopies outside?

Clark County wants the film to go to the bottom of
the canopy level wherever they are present.




